Course Choice funded via Supplemental Course Allocation

COVID 19 Intersession Provider Directory 2019-2020

updated 3/26/2020

Contents

Cambridge Educational Services	3
Career Campus	4
Edgenuity	7
Edmentum	9
Educational Solutions Corporation Power by K12	11
eLearningk12 Curriculum LLC	13
Louisiana School for Math, Science, and the Arts	14
MasteryPrep	15
My Virtual Academy	16
Operation Spark	18
Pelican Virtual School	19
Pinnacle Learning Solutions	20
Princeton Review	21
Proximity Learning	22
St. James Parish Schools	24
Youth Educational Services (YESI)	26

Cambridge Educational Services

www.CambridgeEd.com

For nearly 30 years, Cambridge has served 5,000,000 students through nationwide campus-based partnerships including schools in Louisiana. Our face-to-face and online ACT Test Prep programs also include additional class sections that combine ACT Test Prep with PSAT, WorkKeys, or College Success supplemental support while providing over 150 hours of study. Computer-generated lesson plans pinpoint the most efficient instructional strategies and appropriate level curriculum for large score increases and college scholarships. Cambridge online programs blend web-based curriculum with an in-class teacher.

All courses include pre- and post-tests to ensure an authentic testing experience and accurate baseline scores. Recent score increases include an average of 4.5 ACT points including a perfect 36!

Cambridge pays your instructors more than double the industry average so that you have the most qualified, certified professionals delivering college and career preparation including core skills, test mechanics, powerful test-taking strategies, timed practice quizzes, and full-length practice exams with detailed explanations.

Materials are developed by the world's most prolific test preparation author, Tom Martinson, a Harvard law grad who has written more national courses and individual titles than anyone in the world. The Research, Evaluation and Accountability division ranked Cambridge #1 overall for highest math, highest reading, highest attendance and lowest dropout rate. Call 847-299-2930 or email LACourseChoice@CambridgeEd.com

	Тур		Carnegie	Course
Provider	е	Course Title	Unit	Price
Cambridge Educational Services	0	ACT Test Prep	1	\$356.00
Cambridge Educational Services	0	ACT Test Prep	0.5	\$217.00
Cambridge Educational Services	0	ACT Test Prep & College Success	1	\$217.00

Career Campus www.villagevirtual.com

Career Campus powered by Village Virtual connects students to personalized learning opportunities in core, elective, foreign language, CTE and credit recovery content. With more than twelve years of experience in online learning, the strength of the Career Campus model is its just-in-time, all-the-time support for students and schools. Certified teachers support the student experience and Student Success Coaches maintain an on-going conversation with all stakeholders. Weekly progress reports, feedback, and access to student performance via easy-to-use tools support a phenomenal level of success in our new learning and credit recovery courses. Career Campus powered by Village Virtual is a company big enough to support scalability and growth. . . small enough to care about each client and each learner.

	Тур		Carnegie	Course
Provider	е	Course Title	Unit	Price
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Advertising & Sales Promotion	1	\$600.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Algebra I	1	\$595.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Algebra I (First Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Algebra I (Second Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Algebra I Credit Recovery	1	\$400.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Algebra II	1	\$595.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Algebra II (First Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Algebra II (Second Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Algebra II Credit Recovery	1	\$400.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	American Sign Language I	1	\$650.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	American Sign Language II	1	\$650.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Anatomy & Physiology	1	\$600.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	AP American Government	0.5	\$350.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	AP Art History	1	\$700.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	AP Computer Science A	1	\$700.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	AP Government and Politics: United States	1	\$700.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	AP Human Geography	1	\$700.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	AP Psychology	1	\$700.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Biology	1	\$595.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Biology (First Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Biology (Second Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Biology Credit Recovery	1	\$400.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Biology II	1	\$595.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Biology II (First Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Biology II (Second Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Biology II AP Biology	1	\$700.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Business Communications	0.5	\$300.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Calculus: AP Calculus AB	1	\$700.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Chemistry	1	\$595.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Chemistry (First Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Chemistry (Second Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Civics	1	\$575.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Civics (First Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Civics (Second Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Civics Credit Recovery	1	\$400.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Economics: AP Macroeconomics	1	\$700.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Economics: AP Microeconomics	1	\$700.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Education for Careers	1	\$600.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	English I	1	\$595.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	English I (First Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	English I (Second Semester)	0.5	\$295.00

			_	
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	English I Credit Recovery	1	\$400.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	English II	1	\$595.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	English II (First Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	English II (Second Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	English II Credit Recovery	1	\$400.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	English III	1	\$595.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	English III (First Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	English III (Second Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	English III Credit Recovery	1	\$400.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	English IV	1	\$595.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	English IV (First Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	English IV (Second Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	English IV Credit Recovery	1	\$400.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	English IV: AP English Literature & Composition	1	\$700.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Entrepreneurship I	1	\$600.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Environmental Science	1	\$595.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Environmental Science (First Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
	0	·	0.5	\$295.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	_	Environmental Science (Second Semester) Environmental Science Credit Recovery	_	
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	,	1	\$400.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Environmental Science: AP Environmental Science	1	\$700.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Fine Arts Survey	1	\$595.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Forensic Science	1	\$600.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	French I	1	\$650.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	French I Credit Recovery	1	\$400.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	French II	1	\$650.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	French II Credit Recovery	1	\$400.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	French III	1	\$650.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	French: AP French Language & Culture	1	\$700.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Geometry	1	\$595.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Geometry (First Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Geometry (Second Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Geometry Credit Recovery	1	\$400.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Introduction to Business Computer Applications	1	\$600.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Introduction to Health Occupations	1	\$600.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Introduction to Programming	1	\$600.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Introduction to Social Media	0.5	\$300.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Journey to Careers	0.5	\$300.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Keyboarding	1	\$600.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Latin I	1	\$650.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Latin II	1	\$650.00
	0	Marketing Education Elective	0.5	\$300.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual			0.5	\$300.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Medical Terminology		
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Nurse Assistant	1	\$600.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Nutrition & Food	0.5	\$300.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Personal Finance	0.5	\$300.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Physical Science	1	\$595.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Physical Science (First Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Physical Science (Second Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Physical Science Credit Recovery	1	\$400.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Physics	1	\$595.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Physics (First Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Physics (Second Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Physics Credit Recovery	1	\$400.00
	0	Precalculus	1	\$595.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual				
	0	Precalculus (First Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	_	Precalculus (First Semester) Precalculus (Second Semester)		\$295.00 \$295.00
	0	Precalculus (First Semester) Precalculus (Second Semester) Precalculus Credit Recovery	0.5 0.5 1	\$295.00 \$295.00 \$400.00

Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Probability and Statistics: AP Statistics	1	\$700.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Psychology	1	\$600.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Spanish I	1	\$650.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Spanish I Credit Recovery	1	\$400.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Spanish II	1	\$650.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Spanish II Credit Recovery	1	\$400.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Spanish III	1	\$650.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Spanish: AP Spanish Language & Culture	1	\$700.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Speech I	1	\$600.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Technical Reading and Writing	1	\$600.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Theatre I	1	\$600.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	Trigonometry - Local Elective	1	\$595.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	U.S. History	1	\$595.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	U.S. History (First Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	U.S. History (Second Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	U.S. History Credit Recovery	1	\$400.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	US History AP U.S. History	1	\$700.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	World Geography	1	\$595.00
Career Campus Powered by Village Virtual	0	World History	1	\$595.00

Edgenuity www.edgenuity.com

Edgenuity provides students with an opportunity to earn the credits they need through our award-winning accredited online courses. Taught by state certified teachers, our engaging virtual classroom provides courses for students in science, math, English Language Arts, social studies, world languages, electives and career courses. Our digital curriculum will engage students using a combination of animations, simulations, video-led direct instruction, relevant websites, and a variety of activities that support the lesson's topic ensuring students have a wealth of information to achieve success. Teachers and coaches (core subjects) provide instruction and support for students as they work through the course content.

Provider	Typo	Course Title	Carnegie Unit	Course Price
Edgenuity Inc.	Type O	Academic Readiness	0,5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Advertising and Sales Promotion	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Agricultural Education Elective (First Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Agricultural Education Elective (First Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Agriscience I	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Algebra I (First Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Algebra I (Second Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Algebra II (First Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Algebra II (Second Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Art Elective (Art History I)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Art Elective (Digital Arts)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Art Elective (Intro to Arts)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Biology (First Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Biology (Second Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Business Computer Applications (First Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Business Computer Applications (First Seriester) Business Computer Applications (Second Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Business English (First Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Business English (Second Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Business in a Global Economy (First Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Business in a Global Economy (Second Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Career Success Skills	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Chemistry (First Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
	0	, ,	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.		Chemistry (Second Semester)	0.5	· ·
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Civics (First Semester)		\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Civics (Second Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Criminal Justice Elective I	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Early Childhood Education	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	English Elective	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	English I (First Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	English I (Second Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	English II (First Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	English II (Second Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	English III (First Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	English III (Second Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	English IV (First Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	English IV (Second Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Entrepreneurship	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Family & Consumer Science	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Family Life Education	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Financial Math A (First Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Financial Math B (Second Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Forensic Science I	0.5	\$325.00

Edgenuity Inc.	0	Forensic Science II	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Forestry	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	French I (First Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	French I (Second Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	French II (First Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	French II (Second Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	French III (First Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	French III B (Second Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	General Exploratory Elective (Criminology)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	General Exploratory Elective (Eminiology) General Exploratory Elective (Fashion & Interior Design) (First Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	General Exploratory Elective (Fashion & Interior Design) (Second Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	General Exploratory Elective (Law & Order)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	General Exploratory Elective (Law & Order) General Exploratory Elective (Public Service)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	General Exploratory Elective (Public Service) General Exploratory Elective (Veterinary Science)	0.5	\$325.00
	0		0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.		Geometry (First Semester)		
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Geometry (Second Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Health Science (First Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Health Science (Second Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Interactive Media (First Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Interactive Media (Second Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Introduction to Manufacturing	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Intro to Social Media	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Journey to Careers	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Medical Terminology	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Music Appreciation	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Nutrition and Food	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Personal Finance	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Physical Science (First Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Physical Science (Second Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Physics (First Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Physics (Second Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Precalculus (First Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Precalculus (Second Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Principles of Hospitality and Tourism	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Principles of Information Technology (First Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Principles of Information Technology (Second Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Principles of Public Service	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Psychology (First Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Psychology (Second Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Spanish I (First Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Spanish I (Second Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Spanish II (First Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Spanish II (Second Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Spanish III (First Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Spanish III (Second Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Speech I	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Sports and Entertainment Marketing	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	Trigonometry – Local Elective	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	U.S. History (First Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	U.S. History (Second Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	World Geography (First Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	World Geography (Second Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	World History (First Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edgenuity Inc.	0	World History (Second Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
	4			

Edmentum

www.edmentum.com

Edmentum is redefining the 21st century classroom. Edmentum enables educators and administrators to deliver achievement in the classroom, blending individual teaching approaches with proven, award-winning online learning programs that specifically address the needs of individual learners and the expectations of everyone with a stake in learner success. With more than 50 years of experience driving significant advances in the industry, Edmentum offers a wide variety of innovative solutions spanning a multitude of program areas to empower 21st century teaching and learning.

Provider	Type	Course Title	Carnegie Unit	Course Price
Edmentum	0	ACT Prep	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Algebra I (First Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Algebra I (Second Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Algebra II (First Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Algebra II (Second Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	American Government	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Anatomy and Physiology	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	AP Computer Science A	0.5	\$325.00
Edmentum	0	Biology (First Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Biology (Second Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Biology II: AP Biology (First Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edmentum	0	Biology II: AP Biology (Second Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edmentum	0	Business Communications	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Business Computer Applications (First Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Business Computer Applications (Second Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Business in a Global Economy	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Calculus: AP Calculus AB (First Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edmentum	0	Calculus: AP Calculus AB (Second Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edmentum	0	Chemistry (First Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Chemistry (Second Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Chemistry: AP Chemistry (First Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edmentum	0	Chemistry: AP Chemistry (Second Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edmentum	0	Civics (First Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Civics (Second Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Digital Media I (First Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Digital Media I (Second Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Economics	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	English I (First Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	English I (Second Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	English II (First Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	English II (Second Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	English III (First Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	English III (Second Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	English IV (First Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	English IV (Second Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	English IV: AP English Literature & Composition (First Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edmentum	0	English IV: AP English Literature & Composition (Second Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edmentum	0	Environmental Science (First Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Environmental Science (Second Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Financial Literacy (Formerly Financial Math)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Forensic Science (First Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Forensic Science (Second Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	French I A (First Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edmentum	0	French I B (Second Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edmentum	0	French II A (First Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edmentum	0	French II B (Second Semester)	0.5	\$325.00

Edmentum	0	French III A (First Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edmentum	0	French III B (Second Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edmentum	0	French: AP French Language & Culture (First Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edmentum	0	French: AP French Language & Culture (Second Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edmentum	0	Geography and World Cultures	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Geometry (First Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Geometry (Second Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Graphic Arts (First Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Graphic Arts (Second Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Hospitality & Tourism: Traveling the Globe	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Human Geography: Our Global Identity	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Integrated Math I (First Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Integrated Math I (Second Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Integrated Math II (First Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Integrated Math II (Second Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Integrated Math III (First Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Integrated Math III (Second Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Introduction to Finance	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Introduction to Programming (First Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Introduction to Programming (Second Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Journey to Careers	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Personal Finance	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Personal Finance	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Physical Science (First Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Physical Science (Second Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Physics (First Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Physics (Second Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Precalculus (First Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Precalculus (Second Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Principles of Hospitality & Tourism	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Principles of Hospitality & Tourism Principles of Information Technology (First Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Principles of Information Technology (First Semester) Principles of Information Technology (Second Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Principles of the Biomedical Sciences (First Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Principles of the Biomedical Sciences (First Semester) Principles of the Biomedical Sciences (Second Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Probability & Statistics	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Professional Communications	0.5	\$295.00
	0	Professional Photography A (First Semester)		\$295.00
Edmentum		0 1 7 (7	0.5	· -
Edmentum	0	Professional Photography B (Second Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Psychology (First Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Psychology (Second Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Spanish I (First Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edmentum	0	Spanish I (Second Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edmentum	0	Spanish II (First Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edmentum	0	Spanish II (Second Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edmentum	0	Spanish III (First Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edmentum	0	Spanish III (Second Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edmentum	0	Spanish: AP Spanish (First Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edmentum	0	Spanish: AP Spanish (Second Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edmentum	0	Technology Education Computer Applications (First Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	Technology Education Computer Applications (Second Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	U.S. History (First Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	U.S. History (Second Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	US History: AP U.S. History (First Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edmentum	0	US History: AP U.S. History (Second Semester)	0.5	\$325.00
Edmentum	0	World Geography (First Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	World Geography (Second Semester)	0.5	\$295.00
Edmentum	0	World History (First Semester)	0.5	\$295.00

Educational Solutions Corporation Power by K12

Enroll with one of the largest and oldest online providers of K-12 education. Educational Solutions Corp. Powered by K-12 offers some of the most engaging online courses for today's student. Select from a full offering of core courses (Math, Language Arts, Science, History, and Social Science), 14 AP® courses, 5 World Languages (Spanish, French, German, Latin, and Chinese), a very diverse selection of electives (Java Programming, Digital Photography, Computer Fundamentals, Game Design, Music Appreciation, and many, many more). Our courses are designed to appeal to today's digitally savvy students by providing them opportunities to use visual, kinesthetic, and auditory learning methods. Courses are delivered through PEAK Classroom, with quality of instruction validated by the Northwestern Accreditation Commission.

Provider	Туре	Course Title	Carnegie Unit	Course Price
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	Algebra I	1	\$638.00
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	Algebra I (First Semester)	0.5	\$31900
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	Algebra I (Second Semester)	0.5	\$31900
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	AP Calculus BC	1	\$698.00
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	Calculus	1	\$638.00
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	Calculus (First Semester)	1	\$31900
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	Calculus (Second Semester)	1	\$31900
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	Calculus: AP Calculus AB	1	\$698.00
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	Chinese I	1	\$638.00
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	Chinese II	1	\$638.00
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	Computer Science Elective	0.5	\$319.00
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	Computer Technology Literacy	0.5	\$319.00
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	English I	1	\$638.00
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	English I (First Semester)	0.5	\$31900
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	English I (Second Semester)	0.5	\$31900
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	English II	1	\$638.00
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	English II (First Semester)	0.5	\$31900
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	English II (Second Semester)	0.5	\$31900
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	English III	1	\$638.00
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	English III (First Semester)	0.5	\$31900
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	English III (Second Semester)	0.5	\$31900
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	English IV	1	\$638.00
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	English IV (First Semester)	0.5	\$31900
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	English IV (Second Semester)	0.5	\$31900
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	Entrepreneurship I	0.5	\$319.00
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	French I	1	\$638.00
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	French I (First Semester)	0.5	\$31900
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	French I (Second Semester)	0.5	\$31900
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	French II	1	\$638.00
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	French II (First Semester)	0.5	\$31900
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	French II (Second Semester)	0.5	\$31900
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	French III	1	\$638.00
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	French III (First Semester)	0.5	\$31900
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	French III (Second Semester)	0.5	\$31900
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	French: AP French Language & Culture	1	\$698.00
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	German I	1	\$638.00
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	German I (First Semester)	0.5	\$31900
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	German I (Second Semester)	0.5	\$31900
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	German II	1	\$638.00
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	German II (First Semester)	0.5	\$31900
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	German II (Second Semester)	0.5	\$31900
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	Latin I	1	\$638.00

Educational Solutions Corporation	0	Latin I (First Semester)	0.5	\$31900
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	Latin I (Second Semester)	0.5	\$31900
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	Latin II	1	\$638.00
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	Latin II (First Semester)	0.5	\$31900
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	Latin II (Second Semester)	0.5	\$31900
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	Music Appreciation	1	\$638.00
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	Personal Finance	0.5	\$319.00
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	Precalculus	1	\$638.00
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	Precalculus (First Semester)	0.5	\$31900
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	Precalculus (Second Semester)	0.5	\$31900
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	Probability and Statistics: AP Statistics	1	\$638.00
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	Psychology	0.5	\$319.00
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	Spanish I	1	\$638.00
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	Spanish I (First Semester)	0.5	\$31900
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	Spanish I (Second Semester)	0.5	\$31900
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	Spanish II	1	\$638.00
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	Spanish II (First Semester)	0.5	\$31900
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	Spanish II (Second Semester)	0.5	\$31900
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	Spanish III	1	\$638.00
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	Spanish III (First Semester)	0.5	\$31900
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	Spanish III (Second Semester)	0.5	\$31900
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	Speech I	0.5	\$319.00
Educational Solutions Corporation	0	Web Design	0.5	\$319.00

eLearningk12 Curriculum LLC

www.elearningk12.com

eLearningk12 is a personalized, guided, web-based education system for students in Grades K-12. We provide a quality, engaging curriculum aligned to state and national standards, as well as assistance from our team of professional educators and friendly customer service. Let us help you reach your goals for graduation with our online courses.

Provider	Туре	Course Title	Carnegie Unit	Course Price
eLearningk12	0	Chinese I	1	\$750.00
eLearningk12	0	Criminal Justice Elective	0.5	\$400.00
eLearningk12	0	Culinary Occupations	1	\$400.00
eLearningk12	0	Digital Media	1	\$750.00
eLearningk12	0	Digital Photography	0.5	\$400.00
eLearningk12	0	Early Childhood Education	1	\$750.00
eLearningk12	0	Economics	0.5	\$400.00
eLearningk12	0	Entrepreneurship (Business)	0.5	\$400.00
eLearningk12	0	Forensic Science	1	\$750.00
eLearningk12	0	French I	1	\$750.00
eLearningk12	0	French II	1	\$750.00
eLearningk12	0	Hospitality & Tourism	0.5	\$400.00
eLearningk12	0	Introduction to Information Technology	1	\$775.00
eLearningk12	0	Introduction to Programming	1	\$750.00
eLearningk12	0	Latin I	1	\$750.00
eLearningk12	0	Latin II	1	\$750.00
eLearningk12	0	Latin III	1	\$750.00
eLearningk12	0	Law Studies	0.5	\$400.00
eLearningk12	0	Music Appreciation	0.5	\$400.00
eLearningk12	0	Personal Finance	0.5	\$400.00
eLearningk12	0	Psychology	0.5	\$400.00
eLearningk12	0	Spanish I	1	\$750.00
eLearningk12	0	Spanish II	1	\$750.00
eLearningk12	0	Spanish III	1	\$750.00
eLearningk12	0	Spanish IV	1	\$750.00
eLearningk12	0	Sports and Entertainment Marketing	0.5	\$400.00
eLearningk12	0	Veterinary Science	0.5	\$400.00

Louisiana School for Math, Science, and the Arts

www.online.lsmsa.edu

LSMSA Virtual School is part of the Louisiana School for Math, Science, and the Arts – or LSMSA. Our courses were formerly offered through the Louisiana Virtual School which joined LSMSA in 2014 as a result of state-wide reorganization. We offer opportunities for students to earn high school credit for core and AP® courses through an online learning platform which students may access 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Our courses are BESE accredited and taught by LSMSA instructors certified in their subject areas with years of online teaching experience. Courses provide a variety of activities and assessments with a weekly schedule for coursework completion designed to ensure the student completes all required coursework by the end of the course term, whether the course is semester-long or full year.

			Carnegie	
Provider	Туре	Course Title	Unit	Course Price
Louisiana School for Math, Science and the Arts	0	AP Psychology		\$712.00
Louisiana School for Math, Science and the Arts	0	French I	1	\$712.00
Louisiana School for Math, Science and the Arts	0	French II	1	\$712.00
Louisiana School for Math, Science and the Arts	0	Latin I	1	\$712.00
Louisiana School for Math, Science and the Arts	0	Latin II	1	\$712.00
Louisiana School for Math, Science and the Arts	0	Spanish I	1	\$712.00
Louisiana School for Math, Science and the Arts	0	Spanish II	1	\$712.00
Louisiana School for Math, Science and the Arts	0	Spanish III	1	\$712.00

MasteryPrep masteryprep.com

MasteryPrep, formerly ACT Mastery, is the #1 ACT® preparation program for Louisiana students. Developed by Louisiana native Craig Gehring, the expert who made perfect scores on both the ACT® and the SAT®, ACT Mastery is the proven ACT® prep program trusted by Louisiana teachers, principals, and parents alike. The ACT Mastery program can help your child become eligible for TOPS and other important college scholarships, and is four times more effective than the national test prep average. ACT Mastery offers prep for the ACT® as well as WorkKeys.

Provider	Туре	Course Title	Carnegie Unit	Course Price
MasteryPrep	0	ACT Prep Online Essentials Full Credit	1	\$300.00
MasteryPrep	0	ACT Prep Online Essentials Half Credit	0.5	\$200.00
MasteryPrep	0	ACT Prep Online Full Credit	1	\$250.00
MasteryPrep	0	ACT Prep Online Half Credit	0.5	\$150.00
MasteryPrep	0	ACT Prep Online Mastery Full Credit	1	\$550.00
MasteryPrep	0	ACT Prep Online Mastery Half Credit	0.5	\$350.00
MasteryPrep	0	ACT Prep Online Plus Full Credit	1	\$400.00
MasteryPrep	0	ACT Prep Online Plus Half Credit	0.5	\$275.00
MasteryPrep	0	ACT Prep Online Premium Full Credit	1	\$600.00
MasteryPrep	0	ACT Prep Online Premium Half Credit	0.5	\$375.00
MasteryPrep	0	ACT Prep Online Ultimate Full Credit	1	\$700.00
MasteryPrep	0	ACT Prep Online Ultimate Half Credit	0.5	\$450.00

My Virtual Academy www.myvirtualacademy.com

Take part in the My Virtual Academy Advantage! Our instructors have extensive online teaching experience and pride themselves on helping each student they teach succeed. My Virtual Academy teachers contact each student multiple times every week to ensure that students are engaged and mastering key skills. Our frequent contact with the student each week ensures that MVA can easily determine where the student is struggling, so we can turn student mistakes into learning and accomplishment. MVA employs Edmentum as our software program. The program identifies the strengths of every student. We also include supplemental activities to allow our students to apply the concepts they are learning in an individualized way.

			Carnegie	
Provider	Туре	Course Title	Unit	Course Price
My Virtual Academy	0	Accounting	1	\$700.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Algebra I	1	\$700.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Algebra I (First Semester)	0.5	\$350.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Algebra I (Second Semester)	0.5	\$350.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Algebra II	1	\$700.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Algebra II (First Semester)	0.5	\$350.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Algebra II (Second Semester)	0.5	\$350.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Basic Technical Drafting	1	\$700.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Biology	1	\$700.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Biology (First Semester)	0.5	\$350.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Biology (Second Semester)	0.5	\$350.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Business Communications	1	\$700.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Business Computer Applications	1	\$700.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Chemistry	1	\$700.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Chemistry (First Semester)	0.5	\$350.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Chemistry (Second Semester)	0.5	\$350.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Child Development	1	\$700.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Civics	1	\$700.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Civics (First Semester)	0.5	\$350.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Civics (Second Semester)	0.5	\$350.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Consumer Finance and Banking	1	\$700.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Consumer Finance and Banking (First Semester)	0.5	\$350.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Consumer Finance and Banking (Second Semester)	0.5	\$350.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Digital Media I	1	\$700.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Economics	0.5	\$350.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Education for Careers	1	\$700.00
My Virtual Academy	0	English I	1	\$700.00
My Virtual Academy	0	English I (First Semester)	0.5	\$350.00
My Virtual Academy	0	English I (Second Semester)	0.5	\$350.00
My Virtual Academy	0	English II	1	\$700.00
My Virtual Academy	0	English II (First Semester)	0.5	\$350.00
My Virtual Academy	0	English II (Second Semester)	0.5	\$350.00
My Virtual Academy	0	English III	1	\$700.00
My Virtual Academy	0	English III (First Semester)	0.5	\$350.00
My Virtual Academy	0	English III (Second Semester)	0.5	\$350.00
My Virtual Academy	0	English IV	1	\$700.00
My Virtual Academy	0	English IV (First Semester)	0.5	\$350.00
My Virtual Academy	0	English IV (Second Semester)	0.5	\$350.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Entrepreneurship	1	\$700.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Forensic Science	0.5	\$350.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Fundamentals of Video Game Programming	0.5	\$350.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Geometry	1	\$700.00

My Virtual Academy	0	Geometry (First Semester)	0.5	\$350.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Geometry (Second Semester)	0.5	\$350.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Graphic Arts I	1	\$700.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Integrated Mathematics I	1	\$700.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Integrated Mathematics I (First Semester)	0.5	\$350.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Integrated Mathematics I (Second Semester)	0.5	\$350.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Integrated Science	1	\$700.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Integrated Science (First Semester)	0.5	\$350.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Integrated Science (Second Semester)	0.5	\$350.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Introduction to Programming	1	\$700.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Music Appreciation	0.5	\$350.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Physical Science	1	\$700.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Physical Science (First Semester)	0.5	\$350.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Physical Science (Second Semester)	0.5	\$350.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Physics	1	\$700.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Physics (First Semester)	0.5	\$350.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Physics (Second Semester)	0.5	\$350.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Precalculus	1	\$700.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Precalculus (First Semester)	0.5	\$350.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Precalculus (Second Semester)	0.5	\$350.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Principles of Information Technology	0.5	\$350.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Psychology	1	\$700.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Spanish I	1	\$700.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Spanish I (First Semester)	0.5	\$350.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Spanish I (Second Semester)	0.5	\$350.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Spanish II	1	\$700.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Spanish II (First Semester)	0.5	\$350.00
My Virtual Academy	0	Spanish II (Second Semester)	0.5	\$350.00
My Virtual Academy	0	U.S. History	1	\$700.00
My Virtual Academy	0	U.S. History (First Semester)	0.5	\$350.00
My Virtual Academy	0	U.S. History (Second Semester)	0.5	\$350.00
My Virtual Academy	0	World Geography	1	\$700.00
My Virtual Academy	0	World Geography (First Semester)	0.5	\$350.00
My Virtual Academy	0	World Geography (Second Semester)	0.5	\$700.00
My Virtual Academy	0	World History	1	\$700.00
My Virtual Academy	0	World History (First Semester)	0.5	\$350.00
My Virtual Academy	0	World History (Second Semester)	0.5	\$350.00

Operation Spark

operationspark.org

Operation Spark is a non-profit coding school on a mission to increase access to high-wage careers in software development for young people across Louisiana. Our courses offer a deep dive into the fundamentals of Javascript, the most in-demand language in the software industry today. Louisiana currently has thousands of open positions in the software industry and the need is only growing in years to come. Headquartered in New Orleans, Operation Spark offers its innovative curriculum to high school students across the state through face-to-face and online courses.

	Тур	Carnegie		
Provider	e	Course Title	Unit	Course Price
Operation Spark	0	Adv Javascript, Programming, and Web Development	0.5	\$400.00
Operation Spark	0	Fundamentals of HTML, CSS and JavaScript	0.5	\$800.00
Operation Spark	0	Fundamentals of Video Game Programming	0.5	\$800.00

Pelican Virtual School

pelicanvirtualschool.net

Pelican Virtual School is housed in Denham Springs LA. What separates us from other providers is that we specialize in teaching Spanish I and Spanish II, and that our teachers do not hide behind the screens. In fact they visit our students at their home schools periodically. With more than a decade of experience teaching Spanish, both online and in conventional classroom settings, our team of native Spanish speakers has developed effective and engaging online methodologies for acquiring Spanish language proficiency. An important aspect of our Spanish courses is that they have been custom designed by Louisiana teachers for Louisiana students. A wide variety of multimedia activities, including games, audio and video components, are integrated throughout our courses to reinforce the four basic language skills: listening, reading, writing and speaking. Since we are based in Denham Springs, a member of our team will be available to visit your school when necessary, addressing any academic or technical matters in an effective and timely fashion.

Provider	Туре	Course Title	Carnegie Unit	Course Price
Pelican Virtual School	0	Spanish I	1	\$522.00
Pelican Virtual School	0	Spanish I A (First Semester)	0.5	\$261.00
Pelican Virtual School	0	Spanish I B (Second Semester)	0.5	\$261.00
Pelican Virtual School	0	Spanish II	1	\$522.00
Pelican Virtual School	0	Spanish II A (First Semester)	0.5	\$261.00
Pelican Virtual School	0	Spanish II B (Second Semester)	0.5	\$261.00

Pinnacle Learning Solutions

www.pinnlearn.com

Pinnacle Learning Solutions offers students the opportunity to learn virtually from award-winning Louisiana teachers. We are a small company that is founded, owned, and operated by a husband and wife team that loves what we do—educating students. Our goal is to make learning a positive experience for every student and provide ample opportunities for struggling students to get extra help along the way. We offer a narrow selection of courses that allow us to give specialized attention and innovative learning opportunities to motivate our students. We use relationships to push students to reach their personal best. Our level of communication and service are second to none! At Pinnacle Learning, we put students first! College and Career Readiness Skills are embedded in each unit and courses are available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Therefore, courses can be taken during the regular school day, or in addition to it. Students are able to work at their own pace.

			Carnegie	
Provider	Туре	Course Title	Unit	Course Price
Pinnacle Learning Solutions	0	Business English	1	\$600.00
Pinnacle Learning Solutions	0	Business Math	1	\$600.00
Pinnacle Learning Solutions	0	Financial Literacy	1	\$600.00
Pinnacle Learning Solutions	0	Fine Arts Survey	1	\$600.00
Pinnacle Learning Solutions	0	Personal Finance	1	\$600.00
Pinnacle Learning Solutions	0	Principles of Business	1	\$600.00
Pinnacle Learning Solutions	0	Technical Writing	1	\$600.00

Princeton Review

www.princetonreview.com

For more than 35 years, students and their families have trusted The Princeton Review, a leading test prep, tutoring, and college admission services company, to get into their dream school. Every year, we help millions of college and graduate school bound students achieve their education and career goals through our flexible online and in person courses and tutoring programs designed to fit students' schedules and learning styles delivered by a network of more than 4,000 teachers and tutors, online resources, and our more than 150 print and digital books published by Penguin Random House. Our results speak for themselves.

Provider	Туре	Course Title	Carnegie Unit	Course Price
Princeton Review	0	ACT Prep TPR Online	0.5	\$150.00
Princeton Review	0	ACT Prep TPR Live Online - 50 minute class	0.5	\$225.00
Princeton Review	0	ACT Prep TPR Live Online - 90 minute class	0.5	\$325.00

Proximity Learning

www.proxlearn.com

Proximity Learning is a fully-accredited (NCAA, AdvancED) online course provider. Proximity Learning offers a variety of engaging online courses ranging from Mandarin Chinese to AP U.S. Government to Reading and Math Intervention. Thousands of students across the U.S. earn transferable high school credits with Proximity learning every year. All Proximity Learning courses are taught by highly qualified certified American teachers who inspire and mentor the students they teach. If you have a class size of 15+ students, we can set up an online live class session for your students to meet with our teacher "live" in an online classroom. If you have enrollments of less than 15 students, our teacher will still work with your student virtually through our learning management system. There will just not be a scheduled meeting time for them to meet online. With a 93% student pass rate and a 90% student satisfaction rating we invite you to find out for yourself how we reinvented online learning.

	Тур		Carnegie	
Provider	e	Course Title	Unit	Course Price
Proximity Learning	0	Algebra I	1	\$300.00
Proximity Learning	0	Algebra I (First Semester)	0.5	\$150.00
Proximity Learning	0	Algebra I (Second Semester)	0.5	\$150.00
Proximity Learning	0	Algebra II	1	\$300.00
Proximity Learning	0	Algebra II (First Semester)	0.5	\$150.00
Proximity Learning	0	Algebra II (Second Semester)	0.5	\$150.00
Proximity Learning	0	American Sign Language I	1	\$300.00
Proximity Learning	0	American Sign Language I (First Semester)	0.5	\$150.00
Proximity Learning	0	American Sign Language I (Second Semester)	0.5	\$150.00
Proximity Learning	0	American Sign Language II	1	\$300.00
Proximity Learning	0	American Sign Language II (First Semester)	0.5	\$150.00
Proximity Learning	0	American Sign Language II (Second Semester)	0.5	\$150.00
Proximity Learning	0	AP Government and Politics: United States	0.5	\$175.00
Proximity Learning	0	AP Psychology	0.5	\$295.00
Proximity Learning	0	Chinese I	1	\$300.00
Proximity Learning	0	Chinese I (First Semester)	0.5	\$150.00
Proximity Learning	0	Chinese I (Second Semester)	0.5	\$150.00
Proximity Learning	0	Chinese II	1	\$300.00
Proximity Learning	0	Chinese II (First Semester)	0.5	\$150.00
Proximity Learning	0	Chinese II (Second Semester)	0.5	\$150.00
Proximity Learning	0	Chinese III	1	\$300.00
Proximity Learning	0	Chinese III (Second Semester)	0.5	\$150.00
Proximity Learning	0	Chinese III (First Semester)	0.5	\$150.00
Proximity Learning	0	Chinese IV	1	\$300.00
Proximity Learning	0	Chinese IV (First Semester)	0.5	\$150.00
Proximity Learning	0	Chinese IV (Second Semester)	0.5	\$150.00
Proximity Learning	0	Economics: AP Macroeconomics	0.5	\$175.00
Proximity Learning	0	French I	1	\$300.00
Proximity Learning	0	French I (First Semester)	0.5	\$150.00
Proximity Learning	0	French I (Second Semester)	0.5	\$150.00
Proximity Learning	0	French II	1	\$300.00
Proximity Learning	0	French II (First Semester)	0.5	\$150.00
Proximity Learning	0	French II (Second Semester)	0.5	\$150.00
Proximity Learning	0	Geometry	1	\$300.00
Proximity Learning	0	Geometry (First Semester)	0.5	\$150.00
Proximity Learning	0	Geometry (Second Semester)	0.5	\$150.00
Proximity Learning	0	Intro to Programming	1	\$300.00
Proximity Learning	0	Intro to Programming (First Semester)	0.5	\$150.00
Proximity Learning	0	Intro to Programming (Second Semester)	0.5	\$150.00

Proximity Learning	0	Latin I	1	\$500.00
Proximity Learning	0	Latin I (First Semester)	0.5	\$250.00
Proximity Learning	0	Latin I (Second Semester)	0.5	\$250.00
Proximity Learning	0	Latin II	1	\$500.00
Proximity Learning	0	Latin II (First Semester)	0.5	\$250.00
Proximity Learning	0	Latin II (Second Semester)	0.5	\$250.00
Proximity Learning	0	Latin III	1	\$500.00
Proximity Learning	0	Latin III (First Semester)	0.5	\$250.00
Proximity Learning	0	Latin III (Second Semester)	0.5	\$250.00
Proximity Learning	0	Latin: AP	1	\$500.00
Proximity Learning	0	Latin: AP (First Semester)	0.5	\$250.00
Proximity Learning	0	Latin: AP (Second Semester)	0.5	\$250.00
Proximity Learning	0	Physics I: AP Physics I – Algebra Based	1	\$300.00
Proximity Learning	0	Physics I: AP Physics I – Algebra Based (First Semester)	0.5	\$250.00
Proximity Learning	0	Physics I: AP Physics I – Algebra Based (Second Semester)	0.5	\$250.00
Proximity Learning	0	Pre-Calculus	1	\$300.00
Proximity Learning	0	Pre-Calculus (First Semester)	0.5	\$150.00
Proximity Learning	0	Pre-Calculus (Second Semester)	0.5	\$150.00
Proximity Learning	0	Spanish I	1	\$300.00
Proximity Learning	0	Spanish I (First Semester)	0.5	\$150.00
Proximity Learning	0	Spanish I Second Semester)	0.5	\$150.00
Proximity Learning	0	Spanish II	1	\$300.00
Proximity Learning	0	Spanish II (First Semester)	0.5	\$150.00
Proximity Learning	0	Spanish II (Second Semester)	0.5	\$150.00
Proximity Learning	0	Spanish III	1	\$300.00
Proximity Learning	0	Spanish III (First Semester)	0.5	\$150.00
Proximity Learning	0	Spanish III (Second Semester)	0.5	\$150.00

St. James Parish Schools

www.stjames.k12.la.us/academics/virtual_academy

Inspiring hope and purpose is the vision of St. James Parish Schools. Children succeed when they are inspired by a purpose that engages their inner strength to overcome obstacles and reach their full potential. Through the Supplemental Course Academy, we will share its vision of hope and purpose with students throughout the state of Louisiana. We are offering comprehensive programs in two areas of concentration: The Career and Technical Center (CTC) and the Virtual Academy. The CTC offers programs in cosmetology, industrial maintenance, allied health, ProStart®, and agri-science/construction technology. Students can earn industry-based certifications (IBCs) that employers look for when they hire. Our CTC courses also offer dual enrollment opportunities that help students complete post-secondary degrees. The Virtual Academy offers students throughout Louisiana an on-line learning environment that is customized, connected, and complete. St. James Parish is an innovator that delivers quality education programs. St. James Parish offers programs —developed in conjunction with educators, business leaders, parents, students, and community members — that empower students to reach their full potential.

			Carnegie	
Provider	Туре	Course Title	Unit	Course Price
SJPS	0	Chinese I	1	\$762.00
SJPS	0	Chinese I (First Semester)	0.5	\$381.00
SJPS	0	Chinese I (Second Semester)	0.5	\$381.00
SJPS	0	Chinese II	1	\$762.00
SJPS	0	Chinese II (First Semester)	0.5	\$381.00
SJPS	0	Chinese II (Second Semester)	0.5	\$381.00
SJPS	0	Criminal Justice Elective I	0.5	\$481.00
SJPS	0	Digital Graphics and Animation	0.5	\$481.00
SJPS	0	Engineering Design I	0.5	\$481.00
SJPS	0	Entrepreneurship	0.5	\$481.00
SJPS	0	Fine Arts Survey	1	\$762.00
SJPS	0	Forensic Science	0.5	\$481.00
SJPS	0	French I	1	\$762.00
SJPS	0	French I (First Semester)	0.5	\$381.00
SJPS	0	French I (Second Semester)	0.5	\$381.00
SJPS	0	French II	1	\$762.00
SJPS	0	French II (First Semester)	0.5	\$381.00
SJPS	0	French II (Second Semester)	0.5	\$381.00
SJPS	0	German I	1	\$762.00
SJPS	0	German I (First Semester)	0.5	\$381.00
SJPS	0	German I (Second Semester)	0.5	\$381.00
SJPS	0	German II	1	\$762.00
SJPS	0	German II (First Semester)	0.5	\$381.00
SJPS	0	German II (Second Semester)	0.5	\$381.00
SJPS	0	Journey for Careers	1	\$762.00
SJPS	0	Latin I	1	\$762.00
SJPS	0	Latin I (First Semester)	0.5	\$381.00
SJPS	0	Latin I (Second Semester)	0.5	\$381.00
SJPS	0	Latin II	1	\$762.00
SJPS	0	Latin II (First Semester)	0.5	\$381.00
SJPS	0	Latin II (Second Semester)	0.5	\$381.00
SJPS	0	Math Essentials	1	\$762.00
SJPS	0	Medical Terminology	0.5	\$481.00
SJPS	0	Music Appreciation	0.5	\$481.00
SJPS	0	Personal and Family Finance	1	\$381.00
SJPS	0	Principles of Hospitality & Tourism	0.5	\$481.00
SJPS	0	Psychology	0.5	\$381.00

SJPS	0	Spanish I	1	\$762.00
SJPS	0	Spanish I (First Semester)	0.5	\$381.00
SJPS	0	Spanish I (Second Semester)	0.5	\$381.00
SJPS	0	Spanish II	1	\$762.00
SJPS	0	Spanish II (First Semester)	0.5	\$381.00
SJPS	0	Spanish II (Second Semester)	0.5	\$381.00
SJPS	0	Word Processing	1	\$762.00

Youth Educational Services (YES!)

www.youthedservices.org

At Youth Educational Services (YES!), Inc. our vision is to help students achieve academic success and gain confidence in their abilities through the delivery of high-quality content. We believe that all students can and will learn when they are provided with individualized instruction tailored to their needs. YES! has a proven track record of helping students improve their performance in classes by filling gaps in student learning and building on their established foundation. We also boast an impressive track record of raising ACT scores by an average of 3 points. Whether students are interested in improving their grades in class or earning a 36 on the ACT, they can begin their journey to academic success with YES!

Provider	Typ e	Course Title	Carnegie Unit	Course Price
YES!, Inc.	0	ACT Prep	1	\$1350.00